GENNY TTEN)

Subject: Former St Mary's School, Swanage - new street name
Attachments: Site Location.pdf; Site Plan.pdf

From: Tracey Ricketts

Sent: 28 April 2022 11:52

To: Martin Ayres <m.ayres@swanage.gov.uk>

Cc: Mike Marchant

Subject: RE: Former St Mary's School, Swanage - new street name

Good morning Martin,

We have a new housing site starting in Swanage which will require a new street name, the site comprises of 10
apartments and 20 houses. | have attached a site location and plan for you. Emma Webb from Dorset Council
informed us we need to contact Swanage Town Council for a street name to be agreed and to offer a few
suggestions for your consideration. | have documented below our preferred choices and of course welcome any
new suggestions:

0ld School Lane
Chapel Road
Sunshine Lane
St Mary’s Road

ol e

We have made these choices based on the history of the site and local existing roads.
| would appreciate you letting me know what our next steps are in getting the name agreed.
Kind regards,

Tracey
Bracken Developments Ltd
www.brackengroup.co.uk

BrackenGroup

01202 701480
14 Minterne Road, Poole, Dorset, BH14 8NA
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Existing Site Block Plan
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Site Location Plan
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Proposed Site Plan
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